
MANDAN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES 

 

June 8, 2010 

 

ROLL CALL:  Leonard Bullinger/Vice President, Geris Hopfauf, Robert (Bob) Vayda, 

Richard Barta/Building Official, and Kim Fettig/City Engineering. 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Rick Zander/President, Joe Lukach, Jason Krebsbach and Steve 

Nardello/Fire Chief. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 1:02 p.m. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS:    Proposal by Mann Signs to remove and replace the 

faces of a wall-mount sign and a pylon sign for Hedahls Auto Parts at 501 E Main St. 

 

Scott Bina, Mann Signs, starts the discussion with the pictures.  They will be removing 

the Parts Plus on the lower portion of the pole sign and removing the Hedahls Parts Plus 

lettering on the face of the building.  Then they will be replacing the face of the pole sign 

with Hedahls Auto Plus; and the new lettering will be Hedahls Has It!  Leonard 

questioned illumination.  The wall mount lettering will be non-illuminated and the pole 

sign will be illuminated.  Geris questioned the pylon sign height.  Mr. Bina stated that he 

was over there with a 35 foot bucket truck and it was as all the way out and he could 

barely reach the top of the sign.  Best educated guess; the bottom of the sign would be 

about 25 feet off the ground.   

 

Geris questioned how they would affix the lettering to the face of the building.  Mr. Bina 

indicated they were stud mounted.  Geris asked how they will be attached.  Mr. Bina 

stated that he was unsure of that.  When they receive the new signage, they will attach it, 

but Stein Sign Supply out of South Dakota is who actually manufactured them.     

 

Geris stated that the since the new lettering is smaller; the area around the previous 

lettering will probably be faded and that they may have to paint.  Leonard stated they 

would need to fill in any holes from the existing signage to prevent water damage.   

 

Geris makes a motion to approve with the condition that something is done so the 

“fading” from the previous letters cannot be seen.   

 

Bob seconds. 

 

Upon vote, motion passes unanimously.   

 

 MINUTES:   Approve the minutes from the June 1
st
 meeting. 

 

Kim makes a motion to approve as presented. 

 



 2 

Richard seconds. 

 

Upon vote, motion passes unanimously. 

 

Leonard asked about the letters that were sent out and if Mr. Sullivan completed his 

project.  The note had indicated that it would be done by June 7
th

.  Bob stated that today 

is the 8
th

.   If it’s not done, he’s in violation.    

 

Phyne Photography and the Silver Dollar were questioned.   Mr. Bina stated that Mr. 

Mann will be at the next meeting to further discuss these two projects and the Sign 

Policy.  However, the Silver Dollar comes as a surprise to him since it was a service call 

only.   The roofers somehow cut the high wires and removed the supports.  They got a 

phone call from the owner stating he needed them to come over “right now” and remove 

the sign.  When they got there, there was one leg bolt holding it to the building.  Leonard 

stated the sign had changed.  An arrow or something was taken off.  Bob stated that if the 

sign is modified in any way, it must come before this committee.  Richard stated that 

even if you’re just re-facing, or if another company is painting it, you need to come here.     

 

Mr. Bina stated they took it down; Budweiser supposedly made the faces and put them 

back in and we (Mann Signs) simply put it back up.   Leonard stated the sign was 

modified and it should have come before this board.   

 

Leonard asked if Richard had heard anything from Red Door Homes.  Richard stated that 

as far as he knew, the sign has been registered as portable.   

 

Leonard asked about the land that Feland owns and the signs that have been there for a 

couple years.  Richard stated he had spoken with him, but has had no response.  Leonard 

stated they are starting to look tough and the same thing with the pipe place (Pahlke Pipe 

and Rod).   Bob stated the Cloverdale sign looks rough.  Leonard stated they had until the 

end of the month and/or end of the six month period.   

 

Geris asked what kind of changes were they proposing to look at for the Sign Policy.  

Richard stated that he would like to table or not address this item.  Leonard stated the 

fabric for the awnings.  Discussion turned towards the fabric durability.  Geris read from 

the policy and it stated … Weathertite, Sunbrella or a similar fabric would be allowed…  

Richard stated that is open and they wouldn’t need to re-address this.  Geris stated they 

didn’t want that plastic looking… Leonard agreed but stated that the durability is what 

needs to be discussed.  Richard suggests that when they bring in a new type of material, 

they bring the specifications from the factory so the durability can be noted.  Bob asked if 

they take it one step further and note that this commission wants it to last a certain time 

frame.  Geris asked how they would judge that.  Leonard thought that Indigo had 

indicated seven to ten years and he felt that would a fair time frame.  Bob asked if canvas 

had been reviewed because canvas can last a long time if treated.   

 



 3 

It was noted they should start bringing a sample of the materials and indicated the 

durability.  Richard stated that they (the public) are buying a warranty, like steel siding 

and this information should be readily available.   

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                          

Approved by:      Date 

 

 

 

 

Transcribed by: 

Mary Olsen/Admin. Specialist 

 

 


